TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM:

Julie Weaver
RE: Permission to Submit Grants
DATE: May 13, 2014

We request that the Tupelo Public School District Board of Trustees
approve this grant application on behalf of the Tupelo Public School

District.

TPSD Grant # 1428
Grant Source:

Grant Site:
Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:
District Grant Contact:

Action:

TPSD Grant # 1429
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:

Amt. of District Match:

District Contact:
Action:

TPSD Grant # 1430
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

U. S. Department of Education: Office of
Elementary and Secondary Education

Pre K - 6th grade

Expansion of Tupelo Public School District’s
Elementary Counseling Program

To expand elementary counseling programs
$400,000 per year for three (3) years

$0

Tracy Taylor

Submit Grant

MDE: Office of Student Assessment

3-5 Schools

Technology Enhancement Grant Plan

To furnish Chromebooks to all 3-5 schools
$29,885.00

$0

Kim Britton/Brenda Meriweather

Submit Grant

Gear UP

TMS

Gear UP

To provide tutoring, mentoring, summer

programs, college visits, counseling and parental
involvement activities to serve 7th grade class of
2014-2015 throughout middle school until 12th
grade class of 2019-2020.

$363,500.00 - 6-year grant

100% in-kind

Mary Ann Plasencia

Submit Grant

Amount Requested:
Amt. of District Match:
District Contact:
Action:



